
Centennial Celebration Committee Meeting September 19, 2023 Page 1 

 

Town of Lake Park, Florida 

Centennial Celebration Committee Meeting Minutes 

Tuesday, September 19, 2023 at 6:30 PM 

Commission Chamber, Town Hall, 535 Park Avenue, Lake Park, FL 33403 

 

John Linden   — Commissioner/Chair 

Evelyn Harris Clark          —     Vice Chair 

Roger Michaud   — Mayor  

Mary Beth Taylor  — Commissioner  

Patricia Leduc                    —     Committee Member 

 
PLEASE TAKE NOTICE AND BE ADVISED, that if any interested person desires to appeal any decision of 

the Centennial Celebration Committee, with respect to any matter considered at this meeting, such interested 

person will need a record of the proceedings, and for such purpose, may need to ensure that a verbatim record 

of the proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be 

based.  Persons with disabilities requiring accommodations in order to participate in the meeting should 

contact the Town Clerk’s office by calling 881-3311 at least 48 hours in advance to request accommodations. 

 

 

CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL 

6:30 P.M. 

PRESENT 

Commissioner/Chair John Linden 

Board Member Evelyn Harris Clark 

Mayor Roger Michaud 

Commissioner Mary-Beth Taylor 

Board Member Patricia Leduc 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Led by Chair/Commissioner Linden 

 

 

 

 



 

 

CONSENT AGENDA: 

Motion made to approve the Consent Agenda by Commissioner Taylor, Seconded by Board Member 

Leduc. 

Voting Yea: Commissioner/Chair Linden, Board Member Harris Clark, Mayor Michaud 

 

1. August 15, 2023 Committee Meeting Minutes 

 

NEW BUSINESS: 

 

2. Centennial Art & Music Festival Update 

Special Events Director Riunite Franks provided an update regarding this event. She explained 

the logistics for the event. Commissioner Taylor asked if there will be chalk for the sidewalk. 

Special Events Director Franks explained the chalk area and face painting for children.  Mayor 

Michaud asked if there will be any last minute advertisements.  Special Events Director Franks 

stated that yes, there was still some social media advertising that would be done prior to the event. 

Vice-Chair Evelyn Harris Clark asked about the beer vendors.  Special Events Director Franks 

advised of several different vendors that will be offering alcoholic beverages.  

Chair/Commissioner Linden asked if the Commission members would be allowed to park at Dr. 

Stark’s property and the Committee was advised that yes, that area would be reserved for them.  

He asked if there was anything specific for Committee members to do at the event.  Special 

Events Director Franks said they should remain near the stage so they could speak in between 

the bands.   

3. Centennial Celebration Gala  

Special Events Director Franks gave an update and asked for direction as to what the Committee 

wants to do about all the tickets that have not sold. The Committee discussed options to allow 

for staff members to get tickets to the event. The Committee decided to raffle off tickets at the 

Art & Music Festival and to re-evaluate afterwards to see how many tickets are left and what will 

be done with them.  Consensus was reached to award Staff member Janet Miller with 2 tickets 

to the Gala as a part of the employee of the year presentation at the Wednesday Sept 20, 2023 

Commission meeting. 

 



Centennial Celebration Committee Meeting September 19, 2023 Page 3 

 

 

4. Centennial Celebration Time Capsule Ceremony Discussion 

Special Events Director Franks explained the item. The Committee discussed ideas of different 

items to add to the time capsule to be discussed at the next meeting.  Chair/Commissioner Linden 

asked if the Committee would agree to display the contents of the Lake Park Elementary School 

time capsule at the town tent at the Art and Music Festival this weekend and attend the Lake Park 

Elementary School Centennial Celebration Lunch.  He also asked about the possibility of the 

Lake Park Centennial Committee sponsoring the Lake Park Elementary Centennial.  Consensus 

reached for the Centennial Celebration Committee to sponsor the Lake Park Elementary 

Centennial lunch. 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT: 

This time is provided for addressing items that do not appear on the Agenda.  Please complete a comment 

card and provide it to the Town Clerk so speakers may be announced.  Please remember comments are 

limited to a TOTAL of three minutes. 

NONE 

 

COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS: 

Commissioner Taylor had no comments. 

Committee Member Leduc expressed excitement for the event on Saturday.  She thanked Special Events 

Director Franks for putting everything together. 

Mayor Michaud agreed with Committee Member Leduc. 

Vice-Chair Harris Clark was glad for the banners. She hopes that the event is successful and paves the 

way for future events. 

Chair/Commissioner Linden asked if the easels can be loaned to Lake Park Elementary School. 

Consensus was reached on this request. 

Special Events Director Franks asked the Committee that if they should receive any inquiries about the 

Request for quotes for the fireworks display, they should direct those inquiries to the Clerk’s office. 

 

 

 

 



 

 

ADJOURNMENT: 

Motion to adjourn made by Committee Member Leduc, Seconded by Mayor Michaud. 

All in favor. 

Meeting Adjourned 7:36 P.M. 

 

FUTURE MEETING DATE: The next scheduled Centennial Celebration Committee will be conducted 

on October 3, 2023. 

 

 

 

_______________________________________                   Town Seal 

Chair/Commissioner, John Linden 

 

 

_______________________________________ 

Town Clerk, Vivian Mendez, MMC 

 

 

_______________________________________ 

Deputy Town Clerk, Laura Weidgans 

 

 

 


